

**UNC Workgroup 0657S Agenda
Adding AQ reporting to the PARR Schedule reporting suite**

Thursday 24 May 2018

at Radcliffe House, Blenheim Court, Warwick Road, Solihull, B91 2AA
(<http://www.blenheimcourtsolihull.co.uk>)

(Teleconference: 0203 582 4515, Conference ID 401-706-701)

Please Note: This meeting will be considered during the Distribution Workgroup

1.0 Outline of Modification

Proposer to explain the rationale for raising the modification and the intended outcome, and any specific areas that the Workgroup needs to address.

2.0 Initial Discussion

2.1 Issues and Questions from Panel

- What value does non-anonymisation give Performance Assurance Committee (PAC), is it necessary?
- Consider EBCC arrangements instead of non-anonymisation.

2.2 Initial Representations

2.3 Terms of Reference

(<https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0657>)

3.0 Next Steps

4.0 Any Other Business

5.0 Diary Planning

Agree agenda items and actions for next meeting

Please contact the Joint Office if you wish to use teleconference facilities for this meeting

Contact Details: enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk

Papers available at: www.gasgovernance.co.uk